Public Document Pack

Licensing (General) Sub-Committee

Thursday, 29th November, 2012
at 9.30 am
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Conference Room 3 - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Cunio (Chair)
Councillor Parnell
Councillor Mrs Blatchford
Councillor Vassiliou
Councillor Lewzey

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Sharon Pearson

Tel: 023 8083 4597

Email: sharon.pearson@southampton.gov.uk

Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services
Richard lvory

Tel. 023 8083 2794

Email: Richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk




PUBLIC INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with licenses,
permits and forms of consent (other
than those for which the Council is
responsible under the Licensing Act
2003), including

e Hackney carriage and private
hire drivers, vehicles and
operators
Public music and dancing
Amusements with prizes
Street trading
Sex establishments

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant
representations may address the
meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest with the consent of the
Chair.

eSouthampton City Council’s Seven
Priorities

eMore jobs for local people

eMore local people who are well
educated and skilled

oA better and safer place in which to live
and invest

eBetter protection for children and
young people

eSupport for the most vulnerable people
and families

eReducing health inequalities

eReshaping the Council for the future

Smoking policy —

The Council operates a no-smoking policy
in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones — please turn off your
mobile telephone whilst in the meeting.

Fire Procedure — in the event of a fire or
other emergency a continuous alarm will

sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access — access is available for disabled
people. Please contact the Democratic
Support Officer who will help to make any
necessary arrangements.

Dates of Meetings: Municipal Year
2012/13

Meetings of the Committee are held as
and when required.



CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference of the Audit Only those items listed on the attached
Committee are contained in Article 8 agenda may be considered at this meeting.
and Part 3 (Schedule 2) of the Council’s

Constitution.

Rules of Procedure Quorum

The meeting is governed by the Council The minimum number of appointed
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of  Members required to be in attendance to
the Constitution. hold the meeting is 3.

CONDUCT OF MEETING

DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of
Conduct, both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Personal Interest” or
“Other Interest” they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this
Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest
in any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as
husband or wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner
in relation to:

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
(i) Sponsorship:
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election
expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the
meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which
has not been fully discharged.
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of
Southampton for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council
and the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your
knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value fo the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of
the total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a
beneficial interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital
of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a, ‘Other Interest’ in any
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City
Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

Principles of Decision Making
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e |eave out of account irrelevant considerations;

e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

e not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also
known as the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an
annual basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’
and forward funding are unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



Agendas and papers are available on the Council’s website at
www.southampton.gov.uk

1 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with Council Procedure Rule 4.3.

2 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’'s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic
Support Officer.

3 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

4 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 28" July
2011 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

5 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by Category 4 of paragraph 10.4
of the Council's Access to Information Procedure Rules, will be invited to return
immediately following that private session at which time the matter will be determined
and the decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced.

6 DECLARATION OF NEW AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT AREAS (AQMA)

Report of the Senior Manager for Planning, Sustainability and Transport, seeking
approval for the declaration of 3 new Air Quality Management Areas and to amend 4
existing Air Quality Management Areas (AQMA), attached.



7  APPLICATION TO VARY A SEX SHOP LICENCE - PRIVATE SHOP, GROUND
FLOOR, HANOVER BUILDINGS, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 1JA

Report of the Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services, detailing an application to
vary a sex shop licence in respect of Private Shop, Ground Floor, Hanover Buildings,
Southampton, SO14 1JA, attached.

Wednesday, 21 November 2012 HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC
SERVICES



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING (GENERAL) SUB-COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 28 JULY 2011

10.

Present:

Councillors Mrs Blatchford, Drake, Parnell (Chair), Thomas and Willacy

APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Willacy be appointed as Vice-Chair of the Sub-Committee
for the 2011/12 Municipal Year.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 1 June 2011 be signed as a
correct record. (Copy of the minutes circulated with the agenda and appended to the
signed minutes).

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Council’s Constitution, specifically the Access
to Information Rules, the press and public be excluded from the meeting at a
predetermined point in the hearing in respect of any consideration of the following
matters and specifically in respect of any consideration of Items 10 and 11 on grounds
based on Categories 1 and 2 of paragraph 10.4 of the Council’s Access to Information
Procedure Rules because failing to do so would constitute a breach of the Data
Protection Act 1998 as well as a breach of a Common Law duty of confidentiality.

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER

The Sub-Committee considered the confidential report of the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services seeking consideration on whether an individual was a fit and
proper person to be a Private Hire Driver. (Copy of report circulated with agenda and
appended to signed minutes).

The individual was present and with the consent of the Chair addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Categories 1 and 2 of Paragraph 10.4 of the Council’s Access to Information Procedure
Rules.

RESOLVED that the individual’s licence be suspended until the qualifications now
ordinarily required of a new applicant were obtained, or such of those the Licensing
Manager may consider necessary to ensure the applicant is fully aware of:

i) the conditions attached to the license of a private hire driver; and

ii) the general requirements / standards required.

REASONS FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee considered very carefully whether the individual remained a fit and
proper person in accordance with the legislation to hold a private hire drivers licence.



11.

The Sub-Committee considered the conviction of drink driving which was relevant and
remained unspent. It was however felt this was an isolated incident and that a course
had been undertaken regarding drinking and driving. It was not felt that the failure to
report the offence was dishonest. The failure to report the offence identified a clear
lack of understanding of the licence and the conditions attached to it. Accordingly, it
was felt necessary to require a suspension until further qualifications were obtained or
anything else the Licensing Manager thought necessary in order to be satisfied the
individual had the necessary understanding of the licence.

Human Rights legislation had been taken into account whilst making the decision.

The Sub-Committee must stress that drink driving was a very serious matter and that
any future issues of conduct or conviction of any nature would have serious implications
upon the licence.

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER

The Sub-Committee considered the confidential report of the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services seeking consideration on whether an individual was a fit and
proper person to hold a hackney carriage driver’s licence. (Copy of report circulated
with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

The individual was present and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.
The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Categories 1 and 2 of Paragraph 10.4 of the Council’'s Access to Information Procedure
Rules.

RESOLVED that the Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence should not be revoked.

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

The Sub-Committee carefully considered whether the individual was a fit and proper
person, in accordance with the legislation, to hold a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee had taken into account the report and oral representations made at
the hearing.

It was noted that the guidelines made it clear that drivers should have at least three
years conviction free before an application was entertained for new licences. However,
in light of all the circumstances, including the individual's previous good behaviour and
conduct, and the circumstances of the offence it was not considered appropriate to
revoke the licence in this instance.

The Sub-Committee does take any offence seriously, particularly those relating to
drugs. However, on the evidence presented the Sub-Committee was satisfied that this
was an isolated occurrence and that the individual had co-operated and made full
admission of the facts. In light of the individual holding a licence for 11 years without
conviction or complaint, the Sub-Committee felt it was unlikely such an offence would
be committed again.



It must be stressed that any further convictions or issue of conduct would have
potentially grave implications upon the licence.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

DECISION-MAKER: LICENSING (GENERAL) SUB COMMITTEE

SUBJECT: DECLARATION OF NEW AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
AREAS

DATE OF DECISION: 29 NOVEMBER 2012

REPORT OF: SENIOR MANAGER FOR PLANNING, SUSTAINABILITY
AND TRANSPORT

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

N/A

BRIEF SUMMARY

Under Part IV of the Environment Act 1995 (the 1995 Act) the council is required to
carry out statutory air quality reviews and assessments based on monitoring and
modelling on a 3 yearly cycle. The government sets national health-based standards
against key pollutants. Where these standards are exceeded, local authorities are
under a duty to declare them as Air Quality Management Areas (AQMAs) and
produce an Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP). Through a combination of monitoring
data and modelling contained within the 2011 Air Quality Progress Report, six
additional areas have been identified where the air quality objective for NO, will not be
achieved and this report is asking for approval for these areas to be declared as new
AQMAs (in the case of Burgess Road, Victoria Road and New Road) and
amendments to existing AQMAs (in the case of Bitterne Road AQMA, Romsey Road
AQMA, Redbridge Road AQMA and Millbrook Road AQMA).

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(i) That the extension to the area of four Air Quality Management Areas
at Bitterne Road, Romsey Road, Redbridge Road and Millbrook
Road, and the declaration of three new Air Quality Management
Areas at Burgess Road, Victoria Road and New Road be approved
as set out in Appendices 1to 7.

(i) To delegate authority to the Solicitor to the Council to take all action
necessary to give effect to the recommendations including the
drafting, publication and confirmation of such Orders and other legal
processes or documentation as may be required.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

1. As a result of the review and assessment of air quality carried out by the City
Council, the above areas have been identified as not being likely to meet the
national objectives for air quality due to emissions from traffic. The City
Council has a statutory duty to declare such areas as Air Quality Management
Areas.

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out)

2 All combustion processes in air produce oxides of nitrogen (NOx). Nitrogen
dioxide (NOz2) and nitric oxide (NO) are both oxides of nitrogen and together



are referred to as NOx. Road transport is the main source, followed by the
electricity supply industry and other industrial and commercial sectors. NO2
is associated with adverse effects on human health. At high levels NO2
causes inflammation of the airways. Long term exposure may affect lung
function and respiratory symptoms. NOz2 also enhances the response to
allergens in sensitive individuals. The national air quality standards are
health-based and AQMAs are only declared in areas where levels of NO, are
exceeded and human receptors are present (e.g. residential building
facades, school etc). There are currently a total of eight AQMAs in the city.
Each one was declared where the national standard for nitrogen dioxide
(NO>), as set out in the National Air Quality Strategy, was exceeded. The
exceedances were all a result of emissions from road transport.

The uptake of diesel vehicles into the car fleet has increased emissions of
NO2 and PM10, offsetting the improvements in emission standards for petrol
vehicles. Improved spatial coverage of air quality monitoring diffusion tubes,
targeting “hotspots” has identified additional residential locations where the
NO:2 standard is currently being exceeded. The monitoring programme is
reassessed and changed every year, which has led to new areas of
exposure being identified.

In the latter part of 2011 an Air Quality progress report was published as part
of the statutory review and assessment cycle. Through a combination of
monitoring data and modelling contained within the report, six additional
areas have been identified where the air quality objective for NO, will not be
achieved. These areas, three of which are new, three of which are
amendments to existing AQMAs, are as follows:

+ A new AQMA at Burgess Road (The row of houses from 66 Burgess
Road to 46 on the south side of the road to encompass the zone of
exceedance)

+ A new AQMA at Victoria Road (Victoria road at the junction with
Portsmouth Road stopping short of 23 and 24 Victoria Road)

+ A new AQMA at New Road (Including the block of mixed commercial
and residential at the Carronades. Just east of this block is a high rise
Premier Inn hotel. Parkview Mansions is included and 10 New Road)

» An extension to Bitterne Road AQMA (Extend the existing Bitterne
Road AQMA over the Northam Bridge to encompass Princes House
and the pub (with residential above) on the corner exceeding the air
quality standard.)

» An extension to Romsey Road AQMA (extended to include 134
Romsey Road and the block of houses within which 134 resides)

» Conjoin Redbridge Road AQMA and Millbrook Road AQMA (Join up
the 2 existing AQMAs including residential receptor housing blocks)

The air pollutant in all of the above areas is Nitrogen Dioxide (NOz), which is
predicted to exceed the annual mean objective of 40 micrograms per cubic

meter (ug/m?). Southampton City Council has a statutory duty under Part [V
of the Environment Act 1995 to include areas that exceed the objective and



10.

which include human receptors (residential buildings, schools etc) as one or
more declared AQMAs. Maps of the proposed AQMAs are included as
appendices to this report (Appendices 1 to 7).

The declaration of AQMAs has important implications for spatial planning
and transport planning processes with the requirement that the City Council
will take action to move towards compliance with air quality objectives and,
by implication will be precluded from taking action which worsens air quality
in AQMAs. Taking action to improve air quality is a key commitment set out
in the Southampton City Council Low Carbon City Strategy which was
agreed by Cabinet in June 2011 (and previously in its Air Quality and Climate
Change Strategy, which was agreed by Cabinet in May 2004). As the basis
of all our AQMA declarations is road transport emissions, air quality actions,
in accordance with guidance from DEFRA, has been integrated with the
Local Transport Plan.

To date, over 200 local authorities have declared AQMAs, so any declaration
by Southampton City Council would not be unusual within the current
framework of air quality management. Other councils in Hampshire including
Winchester, Portsmouth, Eastleigh and New Forest have previously decided
to declare parts of their area as AQMAs.

In November 2007, Southampton City Council produced an Air Quality Action
Plan (AQAP) — a requirement of authorities that have declared AQMAs. This
was updated in 2009 to take into account the 2008 AQMA declarations and
new source apportionment data arising from the 2009 Further Assessment.
The AQAP sets out a number of proposals to improve local air quality, the
majority of which are transport related. Actions range from mitigation of the
council’s own fleet emissions, for example through fuel efficiency
improvements, modal shift driven by a behaviour change programme,
strategic corridor improvements and highway alterations to improve
accessibility for pedestrians and public transport. A range of other specific
measures were proposed relating to transport and highways management,
mitigation techniques, and future partnership working opportunities.

Whilst there is obviously a need to focus on getting air quality in the AQMAs
back up to national standards, the AQAP maintains a strategic approach to air
quality and aims to address air pollution on a city-wide basis. The AQAP has
been integrated into the LTP and progress against air quality objectives and
targets will therefore be reported on through the LTP annual monitoring
process. The AQAP will be updated to take into account the additional and
amended AQMAs arising from the conclusions reached in the 2011 Air
Quality Progress Report.

The Detailed Assessment of air quality in Southampton was sent to the
Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA), where the
assessor accepted the conclusions in full and accepted that we will declare
three new AQMAs at Burgess Road, Victoria Road and New Road and extend



the existing Bitterne Road AQMA over the Northam Bridge to encompass
Princes House, extend the Romsey Road AQMA to include 134 Romsey
Road and conjoin Redbridge Road and Millbrook Road AQMAs to form one
continuous AQMA.

11. Leaflets with maps of each proposed area and letters explaining dates of
decisions and who to contact to make representations were sent to all
residents within the AQMAs and emailed to all statutory consultees. The
leaflet has also been put on the City Council web pages along with the maps.
Site notices have been put up in each of the areas.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

12. The option of not making any new declarations has been considered but this
would not meet the statutory duty placed on the council and has been
rejected.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
Capital/Revenue

13. There are no capital implications.

14. The financial and staffing implications associated with the declaration of
AQMAs and the preparation of the Air Quality Action Plan have been
identified within the existing Environment and Transport portfolio funding for
Planning, Transport and Sustainability and Environmental Health and
Consumer Protection Divisions of the Economy and Environment Directorate.
Some direct expenditure in the region of £1,000 is expected for publicity of the
declarations.

Property/Other
15. N/A

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
Statutory Power to undertake the proposals in the report:

16. Local authorities have a duty under section 83(1) of the 1995 Act to designate
areas where the Air Quality Objectives are unlikely to be met on time (or
beyond the deadline) as AQMAs. These areas have to be designated officially
by means of an ‘order’ made by the City Council.

17. In declaring AQMAs local authorities are expected to; carry out appropriate
consultation with interested parties including residents and businesses in the
areas, publicise the proposals, and for the decision to follow the legal
process for the making of orders by the council. This can be summarised as
follows;

e Briefing for Cabinet Member to ensure the necessary finance is in
place within the portfolio.



Consultation with public and statutory consultees (as detailed in
paragraph 2).

Making the order(s) which is a non-executive function and needs
to be approved via the Licensing (General) Sub-Committee.

Once the Order(s) are approved DEFRA must be notified and
supplied with a copy of the order(s). They should also be published
in at least one local newspaper and in the locality. Although this is
not a statutory requirement it is considered to be good practice.

18. The orders will need to be "made" by Legal Services following the decision of
Licensing Panel and the Council seal affixed.

Other Legal Implications:

19. Air Quality considerations are given weight in the Local Development
Framework and Development Documents. The existence of AQMAs are
significant in planning decisions for developments within and close to the
AQMA boundaries. The Local Transport Plan will need to specifically
address the air quality action plan.

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS

20. The proposals are covered by and consistent with a number of elements in
the policy framework:

AUTHOR:

The Community Strategy

Sustainability principles

Medium Term Plan Chapter 14 Sustainable city

Local Plan sustainable development policies

The Low Carbon City Strategy

The Housing Strategy reducing emissions and air pollutants
through improved energy efficiency

Local Transport Plan 3

Name: | Neil Tuck Tel: 1 023 8083 3409
E-mail: neil.tuck@southampton.gov.uk

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Non-confidential appendices are in the Members’ Rooms and can be accessed

Appendices

on-line

1. Map of proposed Burgess Road AQMA




Map of proposed Victoria Road AQMA

Map of proposed New Road AQMA

Map of proposed extension to Bitterne Road AQMA

Map of proposed extension to Romsey Road AQMA

O AW

Map of the eastern stretch of the proposal to conjoin Millbrook Road AQMA
and Redbridge Road AQMA

7. Map of the western stretch of the proposal to conjoin Millbrook Road AQMA
and Redbridge Road AQMA

Documents In Members’ Rooms

1. N/A

Integrated Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject/recommendations in the report require an Yes/No
Integrated Impact Assessment to be carried out.

Other Background Documents

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules / Schedule 12A allowing document
to be Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

Integrated Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for
inspection at:

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED:




o=

©TONI0D
SR
Lcs—ﬁq—.—.wrzo I..“_th_\_.__x.?.“...hu___vmr.w.h. ,m,.. AT
M S
. .,..w......._..._ ZES ._..._:nvx = - .ILVH.F.....I .l.._n,.....l... T
R YRR ATl —
= a PSR D D S Y 1B 2007
= E IS oo LS s 0 s s
T T RN ST b : 211 J0 131000 BYTJO JIEij 004 Emh._o.:qw.-..._.t.- .,
T ST e e A ity AR 0 S0 JBij2y U ASNINS S0l in5oso1d o pes) A pieibkaoo o s
T TS S L S SR A SIS SIUBUPIO JO UOISSILLL | Kl pue jyBuAd R e N N
QD = aant A i ﬁhﬂ%hﬁn«_ﬂ_ﬁ.ﬁmﬂ i x....,...,,._ﬁw@.ﬁ_mamﬁa. iy o (539G 200 USionb0s,Gosinei
Do SRS
g Qi alaked el 1 o2y ey S S A A el 15t
EiRY T e F R e e Yo doy Jui.fzfuhr____ G S SR S S i
BRSO BRI =i b bl i e T SRS ShS T S R S R e R
&G P e AR e e o e YAy Ty et b it R
[\ -0 .@...r__mé.,m,”&.qmm. AT e g b S S AT EAY R %
o e i e S ST A P T A g D SR D) Aoy e
of o ﬁr@.ﬂmﬂ.ﬂ? . T A R ﬁu.i PRI, S S, d.m,w...fm\.\...,,,m?\ emrnh
A E@@ﬂ.ﬁmﬁﬁ& Dy AT e (RS s e e T %ﬁ&m&ﬁ&.._,@ww.,..,@w,,wm,w;.rmﬂﬁmﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ
(R R, S e L e Ry PR A AT AL T P et L gt T S S G a i e ..I.r..ﬁ..l.
- - - [ per N Pt =il St i By e i &.\w.\.,,_ﬂ.tx:.,,._ﬁm. A T .__...Ih.ru..r___?%rr__.__zw.._q..,..\.fwﬁ S o =
¢ SRCHERE A ,.w...?f,..ﬂ..\#fﬁﬂ.ﬁﬁfj__hwh_.rnr____ g AR e _.___...I__.rnr___w..._m_..rr.,.m..__?._m_ St e e &um.:_..__,n.._\ftﬁnv o e - -
CEER R e AR == N AN e b bt fEaSIE L S e S A A =il = i S e S
o . R P A YA = Slos Sles S i e P e A A P T T SRl e T
@0} s A L S S S feiteaile S s S e R T SR e e o T e A A AL S b b e ke
2 S R e Sy e S S S S AT e e =i g SR S S Qi Ay 2y
~ _.mwv.\u,.;.l...n...,. b (T IR = s s S i e e S T AN AT e b e b e e ] R A G
e AT, e b b ar n e Caaral = ol e A ) G ST T Pk bty TR e e L Lﬁr___v.@..rr__.__?ﬁvh G e
g S N A by S S e AL T = Lls sle Lk R e R T B R dirasy N = =
SRRt R i = Ll =2y S e S S T T G ERIEIGE) = s s e e S S S L e R TR IR PR =
= e = IS LR e T A =Tl .__...I__.ru..r___w....m_..rr__.__/w.._m_..,nu\;..,.cw g il &&..m......ﬁxw,...mwu oo s == _.___..P__ﬁr___ﬂ:...“_..rrk__ﬂ__a,....._“_vuxﬁ.. - x. - <
L..v._.,_,ﬂ.\w...._.,m.uux. ..ﬁ.pwf.l.wﬂﬁr...l. o ...,..\v..._..._ &xﬁ...;ﬁ.t.\zﬂ.@m;.ﬂ.ﬁy e A = F ¥ e W i el ,.ﬂ...?f,..,l...\w = i JH.H.r____ L S = o B
AT AT AT AT SR SR R B BEia R ._ .. ...
A S S S L S S S S S S .
F= R Bl =i e Tt e ..L-..,_._h.r..l...h N _.___....I._...Ir___m.p..._._m_...lr.,\.......,. . =
el _.w%_mm_w_m%@@@&@ﬁ@r. e
S .fﬁwﬁmﬁwﬁmﬁrﬁ&,ﬁm .
I AT A A R
i sy
. fESEEs ks 2 15
AT AT A A .
. . S S Sl o
Sl Sl e

EADOUNIEAT ROAD

Peoy ssabling



This page is intentionally left blank



Victoria Road




This page is intentionally left blank



i o e
uonanpoldai pasioyneun”
O uodn paseq si dew sitj]

- g i

= (=3 7 I
—— 7oL - nﬁb _ou,,m

unos aapgnp 8002 62964000} [lounog Aig ubidweyinos 'sBuipsdooid jiAo 1o uoinossold o] pes) Ae 2 6UAd0d LnioIn Sabut
WhLAdoD uncls @ 83O AeuolelS S ISl 81 JO IBjjoNL0 SY} O Jleysq U ABMAG S5UBUPIY JO UGISSILLIET 8] U]
Tt w

s oy Tl &

©TONIO) AL
NOLJWYHL108

uel

HE M

32%1d ANVISDONIA

rem
ey
m
punnt

——

Buiping [ayau preuibay

Buiping (uasaog saydoisuyn

Aysianun wejos uoidweyinog

|_| Buipjing smaipuy [seyaip

| _

peoy Mo

Z



This page is intentionally left blank



~ ! A LY g Rnoliedion: N1 [’ A4 HPLE S F AN Sl
7 < 8002 629610004 [PUnoD AD uoldweynos sbuipsssold jiaia jo ubinsssoud o] pes) Aell pue JyBuAded oo SSBLI wononpoldal pasLoyInedr) .A

WBLAdO UMoID & 821 AIBUoElS SAISaIERY 181 Jo i8joNuon) B4] o JBysaq uo Aoning SOUBLPIO JO LOISSILL,
' \.\. \ >m=.0 3 A ¥
WE_On_ nmU Joodweysy
auoIs||IN gt et
/ = L

Aner

Aemd)[s *

( L
_ PN L= Js

a1e1sy r

i £y
|ersnpu| il f 5] g P WG
/ — ; - o _H_ 0 7 g
¢ =] £ A
selyer a m gy )
/ \ Hlwg A '

PNIAI ] = L) &2 & s

/ spie) deing D m. SER

¢ ~ samaf yied 1eog /i
™~ — Heym

Sucolungd W
i

Py, Wn:s_

Aner PN
_ sAemdi|g

/]
ST

LR

jied

_m_Luw:UCw_._
i § . /
§ f-i- SaAJBUAA . |
,,,,,,, (. AEs
1
d¥ot_301SAYAD , . /
) B 5 4
| 8 \\
e |
|ElIsnpuU|
) /

RO ) =S o e (MOLNVINOY A \

|[ooyag lownr Y W, SRS D g = G
poomyoeag ] | s Ol B ; i ANLNISNYID g’ ¢ \ ]
i : \ . e - l
& a
Iy HEUYM - PO
(A 4 c o [+]
I'd - [ ¢

::..___:::.::

4 . o
- ; SUDOIUO -
| Lok shmns - AL .

SN ENENT



This page is intentionally left blank



©TNA0D ALD
NOIJWYHLIOS




This page is intentionally left blank



7

~

L1IUT

~ ~ 7
o

©TINIO) AL
NOLJWYHL108

luewosid ]

;U-l-la.rl-llﬂrﬂv\\

8Be10} 7 e
S A Q ; Ew#/

SpRIYsA

o

& 2SNOY3IBM

X3

BUBLYy Bul|[aapa—
o —

e
S b

21U

A

[Eeu LS |
B[3IyeA

et

8002 649610004 0UNED AU uoidueyinog sBiiipasadid (iAo 10 uoinoesold o) pes] Aew pue JyGufdos unolg Ssbutjul uononpoItal pesucIne
WBLAdOD UM G 8210 AIBUONELS S, A1SBIBYY J8H JO IBJIONLOD SY] JO JlByaq Lo ABNNS SOUBUPIQ JO UCISSILILISM S1) YIm [ELSIBLL ABAING aLieupi() uodn paseq Si del Siy |

7

2!

-
-
s

e S
T

B o B :

puno.cy
uoIleaIdBY

¥IINA &,

i
JARERI RN dg

LTI

T

L
=
ay

e IVOH

IS L A

Ty A
i --n

--.-HI- LT

3a1s)¥000g

i

(1se3) U.mow_ MOOQIq[IN/2bpPLIgPey




This page is intentionally left blank



s/

7

% < A
\‘\T / G002 629650004 [F2unoD Aug uoldieyinos sbuipssoold jinid 1o uoinaasold o] _omm_,.mw: pue WBiAdos umol) SabLLyul UoNINPOIdal PESLOYINEUN
P TUBLAdoD umolD) & 801 AIBUoiBIS S AISalEp 481 JO 18jIONT02) Y IO JIBYSG U0 ABAING 8oUBUPIG JO LGISSILLIAT BY] LM [ELSIELL ABAING SoUBURIO Uodn paseq Si deuwr iy |

~

1o0uag
laujeluc)

//
_ «ﬂf/z% 2 /J! I
(puneo.s uopeasasy) LEON A
jieq usain N A =
Aeagng T & (N
. m
o (1 i o
e S
ﬂ .m r.;).f . w
- DaIdaddt aip
2
=]
i ]
i 5
S obpuqgpey >
A e N e e 1?.»..\..\..,.\:...
w@o |ootjog S
95 Ajunuwioy BAGHG
1 sebpugpey {3
NS
SISl \ - N C
% N 1 g nw/._OE
&% 5 \3 s @ T 3 %
i il e E NI e SRECWIE, o

1S8 M) _umn.uw_ MOOQIq[IN/2bpPLIgPey



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

DECISION-MAKER: LICENSING (GENERAL) SUB-COMMITTEE

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A SEX SHOP
LICENCE - PRIVATE SHOP, GROUND FLOOR, 16
HANOVER BUILDINGS, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 1JA

DATE OF DECISION: 29™ NOVEMBER 2012

REPORT OF: HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

Not applicable.

BRIEF SUMMARY

The Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for the variation of a
sex shop licence from Darker Enterprises Limited in respect of the Ground Floor, 16
Hanover Buildings, Southampton.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(i) For the Sub-Committee to consider and determine the application for
the variation of the sex shop licence in respect of the Ground Floor,
16 Hanover Buildings.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

1.  The determination of applications for variation of sex shop licences is not
delegated to officers, therefore it is for the sub-committee to consider and
determine the application.

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out)

2.  Southampton City Council first adopted the provisions of Part Il of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 with effect from 16" March
1983.

3.  Following High Court challenges to other local authorities’ adoption of the
legislation, the City Council was advised by Counsel in 1995 that it would be
appropriate to readopt the provisions. The Council resolved the adoption of
schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 on
10 April 1995, with the provisions coming into effect from 3 July 1995.
Notices setting out the effect of the provisions were published in the
Southern Daily Echo on 5 and 12 May 1995.

4.  Darker Enterprises Limited, has held a sex shop licence in Southampton
since 2003, with the licence being renewed annually since. A licence was
initially held at 131 Above Bar Street until the premises were subject to a
compulsory purchase order and the business relocated to its current site on
the Ground Floor of 16 Hanover Buildings in July 2008.

5. On 12" June 2012 an application was made by Darker Enterprises Limited to
renew the sex shop licence in respect of the Ground Floor of 16 Hanover
Buildings. At the same time as making this renewal application, the applicant
submitted a request to vary the conditions of the licence to permit changes to
the current shop frontage.



10.

The renewal of the licence was unopposed and in line with the scheme of
delegation, which gives the Licensing Manager the power to determine such
applications in those circumstances, the renewal of the licence has been
deemed granted. Therefore, the renewal application is not presented for the
consideration of the committee.

In summary, the applicant has requested to make the following changes to
the shop frontage;

1. Addition of address and telephone number to fascia board.

2. Addition of location website to fascia board.

3. Change of name on fascia board to Private Shops.

4. Change of style and colour of name on fascia.

5. Addition of “Stockists of DVDs, magazines, toys and lingerie”.

6. Wording “A great single and couple friendly store” on window with silver
background.

7. Wording “Licensed Adult Centre” on window with silver background.

8. One window to have mannequin dressed in lingerie with rear of display
area blanked to prevent view of shop interior.

The applicant has submitted a covering letter listing the proposals along with
an impression of the proposed changes. These are attached to this report as
Appendix 1. A photograph of the appearance of the current shop frontage
has also been supplied by the applicant and is attached as Appendix 2.

In proposing these changes, the applicant would be seeking to vary
conditions 16(b) and 16(c) of the current licence. Condition 16(b) states;

‘The exterior of the premises shall consist of material and colours of a
discreet nature appropriate to the character of the locality and shall be in
keeping with the appearance of other premises in the vicinity. There shall be
no external advertisements nor shall the frontage contain displays of
advertisements of any nature or permit the interior of the place licensed to be
viewed from outside’.

In addition condition 16 (c) currently sets out the requirements of the
licensing authority in terms of agreed appearance and signage for these
premises.

A copy of the current licence containing all the conditions relating to this
premises is attached as Appendix 3.

Nickii Humphries, the Interim Licensing Manager at the time the application
was made, advised the applicant that she had concerns that the proposed
new shop frontage was not sufficiently discreet and appropriate to the
character of the locality and that the proposed colour scheme would not be in
keeping with the appearance of other premises in the vicinity. These views of
the Licensing Manager are summarised in relation to each of the proposals
as follows;



11.

12.

13.

14.

1. Addition of address and telephone number to fascia board. — No
objections to this request

2. Addition of location website to fascia board — No objections to this
request

3. Change of name on fascia board to Private Shops UK - No objections
to this request

4. Change of style and colour of name on fascia board — Concerns as
outlined above

5. Addition of “Stockists of DVDs, magazines, toys and lingerie” —
Concerns as outlined above

6. Wording “A great single and couple friendly store” on window with silver
background — Concerns as outlined above

7. Wording “Licensed Adult Centre” on window with silver background — No
objections to proposed wording but refer to overall design issues

8. One window to have mannequin dressed in lingerie with rear of display
area blanked to prevent view of shop interior — Concerns as outlined
above.

A copy of the email sent to the applicant outlining these concerns is attached
as Appendix 4. The views expressed by the interim Licensing manager at the
time of the application are upheld by the current Licensing Managers.

There is no requirement under the Act to advertise a variation of the licence,
only for the application, renewal or transfer of a licence. Therefore, there is

no formal mechanism of consultation for this process, although a copy of the
proposed variation was served on Hampshire Constabulary by the applicant.

The Hampshire Constabulary Western Licensing Unit have advised that they
have concerns that the addition of the proposed words ‘Stockist of DVDs,
Magazines, Toys & Lingerie’ (under the words ‘PRIVATE SHOPS UK’) could
be misinterpreted by children who may enter the premises. Hampshire
Constabulary have suggested that to deter any under 18’s entering the
premises, these words be removed or amended, or that the word ‘Adult’ be
inserted, or the word ‘Toys’ removed. A copy of the email sent by Hampshire
Constabulary outlining these concerns is attached as Appendix 5.

Section 18 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
permits that the holder of a sex shop licence may at anytime apply for any
variation of the terms, conditions or restrictions on or subject to which the
licence is held.

The authority may;

¢ Make the variation specified in the application; or



¢ Make such variations as they think fit; or

e Refuse the application.

15. Should the committee be mindful to grant any variation to the appearance of
the current shop frontage, it is recommend the applicant be advised of the
need check with the Planning department as to whether planning permission
is required before any changes are implemented.

16. An applicant for the variation of the terms, conditions or restrictions on or
subject to which any such licence is held whose application is refused may
appeal within twenty-one days of the giving of written notice of the grounds
of the refusal, to the Magistrates' Court.

17. A note of the procedure that the Sub-Committee has adopted for
consideration of applications of this kind is attached as Appendix 6.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
Capital/Revenue

18. There are no financial implications.

Property/Other
19. Not applicable.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
Statutory Power to undertake the proposals in the report:

20. Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
sets out the City Councils power to determine an application to vary the
terms, conditions or restrictions of a sex shop licence.

Other Legal Implications:

21. CRIME AND DISORDER ACT 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a
duty to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

22. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with
the European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to
act in a way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with
the rights protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that
could have an effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken
having regard to the principle of proportionality - the need to balance the
rights of the individual with the rights of the community as a whole. Any action
taken by the Council which affects another's rights must be no more onerous
than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set out in this report
must be considered in light of the above obligations.




POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS

23. The decision to determine the application in the manner set out in this report
is not contrary to the council’s policy framework.

AUTHOR: Name: | John White Tel: | 023 8083 3002

E-mail: | licensing@southampton.gov.uk

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
Non-confidential appendices are in the Members’ Rooms and can be accessed

on-line
Appendices
1. Covering letter outlining proposals and impression of proposals
2. Photograph of current shop frontage
3. Copy of current licence
4. Email from the Licensing Manager to the applicant
5. Email response from Hampshire Constabulary
6. Procedure for hearing the application
Documents In Members’ Rooms
1.
2.

Integrated Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject/recommendations in the report require an Yes/No
Integrated Impact Assessment to be carried out.

Other Background Documents

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule
12A allowing document to be
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

1.

2.

Integrated Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for
inspection at:

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED:

Report Tracking
VERSION NUMBER:




DATE LAST AMENDED:
AMENDED BY:

FOR DEMOCRATIC SERVICES USE ONLY:

DATE AND TIME REPORT RECEIVED: Date Time:

CLEARANCE: [TYPE YES or NOJ

Name:




Agenda ltem 7

- e Appendix 1
Darker Enterprises Limited Licensing Administration
Unit 11B, Trade City, Ashton Road

Harold Hill, Essex RM3 8UJ

Tel:

SPECIAL DELIVERY

B

Licensing Team

Southampton City Council » hudbrisch

PO Box 1344 o

Southampton 12" June 2012
SO015 1WQ (Date of application)
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for Renewal of Licence: Ground Floor, 16 Hanover Buildings,
Southampton, SO14 1JX

Please find enclosed our application for the renewal of a licence under Schedule 3 of
the above Act, in respect of the above premises, together with our cheque in the sum
of £3,500 being the fee currently applicable.

This application for renewal also seeks permission to change the exterior of the
premises as follows:-

a) Addition of address and telephone number to fascia board.

b) Addition of location website to fascia board.

¢) Change of name on fascia board to Private Shops UK.

d) Change of style and colour of name on fascia board.

e) Addition of ‘Stockists of dvds, magazines, toys and lingerie’
or Stockists of Adult dvds, magazines, toys and lingerie’ to fascia board.

f) Wording ‘A great single and couple friendly store’ on window with silver
background.

g) Wording ‘ Licensed Adult Centre’ on window with silver background.

h) One window to have mannequin dressed in lingerie with rear of display area
blanked to prevent view of shop interior.

A mock up of the proposed is attached, together with the existing frontage.

We understand that certain Councils distribute copies of the application to the public
and we have, therefore, enclosed the private addresses in a separate envelope
marked ‘Private & Confidential’ in order to protect the family homes. We would be
grateful if you would observe the confidentiality of this information and not release
same to members of the public.

We confirm that a copy of the application has been sent to the Chief Constable,
Hampshire Constabulary. We also confirm that the public notice will be published in
a local paper and a copy of the notice will be displayed at the premises for 21 days
from the date of application.

Printed On _ @
R
Paper

Director: C C Mason Registered In England No: 2021360 = VAT Registration No: 437 9632 17



If you have any queries or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of
DARKER ENTERPRISES LIMITED

C C Mason
Director

Encls



eﬁiﬁE-}auaa?m ._E.,‘.:__q au0pg Apusiy spdno’y  ajbug Eﬁi

;__:E_: ¥ sAof sauzobow SOAd _,_ SISDfING |
V—-_- /b9LEZ 08EZ0 P |
m mOIm sBuipjing 18A0UDY 9 |

- . A ool s i 2 e it ol SESES
ot T L A ) P R b A il Al S T ey




This page is intentionally left blank



e - = =T
R e ——

e

sﬂ_gp@xﬂ



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

Appendix 3
SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL
2011/01577/19SEXE
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982,
SECTION 2

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL by virtue of the powers contai
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

HEREBY GRANTS to

Darker Enter

of Unit 11B, Trade City, Ashton Road, Harold

a licence to use the premises known as

| ‘he P iv@é Shop
1 I-Q%ve\Bél}Iings
\ s syof

until tMofJuly 2012

SUBJECT: (a) to the regulations for Sex Establishments made by the said Council and in force at
the date hereq

and (b) to conditions nos. 1 to 32, which said standard conditions, as varied, are
incorporated in the list of conditions and restrictions, annexed hereto.

in section 2 and schedule 3 of the

ill, Romfordy Esse

in the City of Southampton as 2

The licence fee of £3500.00 has been received for and on behalf of the Council.
Dated this 2" July 2011

Mr. C. Mason

Managing Director

Darker Enterprises Ltd

Unit 11B

Trade City

Ashton Road

Harold Hill Head of Legal & Democratic
Romford Services for and on behalf of
Essex Southampton City Council
RM3 8UJ

124790.doc
Page 1 of 6



124790.doc

Tiiis pay2 is denbaraiziy (2 ianig

Page 2 of 6

1 B-PS=Julyy 2044



SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL

Regulations for Sex Establishments

Southampton City Council, in exercise of the powers conferred upon them by paragraph 13 of
Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1982 and of all other powers
enabling them in that behalf make the following Regulations:

1 (a) Inthese Regulations the following expressions that is to say "Sex Establishment", "Sex
Shop", "Sex Cinema", "Sex Article", and "Vessel" shall have\the meanings respectively
assigned to them by Schedule 3 of the Act.

(b) Inthese Regulations the following expressions shall have
respectively assigned to them namely: -

"the Act" - means the Local Go
1982.

"the Council" - means Southampto

"the licensed means any p

premises" -
"licence holder" -

"permitted hours" - hours during which.the licensed premises are permitted

egulations 2'and\3 heregf to be open to the public.

Mondays

Tuesdays 9:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
Wednesdays 9:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
Thursdays 9:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
Fridays 9:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
Saturdays 9:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

4, The licensed premises shall not be used for any purpose other then the business of a sex
establishment.

5. The licensed premises shall not be open for the purposes for which the sex establishment
licence is granted on any occasion when the Council may signify in writing to the licence
holder, occupier or other person having at the time the care and management of the premises,
that the same should not be open.

6. No person who is or appears to be under the age of 18 or is known by the licence holder or any
servant or agent of his present on the licensed premises to be under that age shall be admitted
to or shall be permitted to remain on the licensed premises.

124790.doc
Page 3 of 6



The licence holder:-

(a) shall display on the licensed premises in a conspicuous position his sex establishment
licence;

(b) shall exhibit on those premises such notices in such form and in such position as may be
prescribed;

(c) shall comply with any prescribed restriction with respect to the exhibiting of other written
matter or of signs of any description on the licensed premises.

8. No facilities shall be provided in a sex shop for:-

(a) seeing any television broadcast or the replaying of any video tape or film or other like
matter, except for a looped video recording, the content of which and location of the
equipment, shall be approved by the Licensing Manager, nor;

(b) hearing any sound broadcast tape or other like matter other than facilities for the
reception of radio programmes broadcast by the British Bre asting Corporation or the
Independent Broadcasting Authority.

9. No music, dancing or other entertainment whether of a like
permitted, other than as permitted by Regulation 8 of
any kind shall be served on nor shall any facilities for the
provided upon the licensed premises

10. (a)

(b)

(c)

11.  The licence holder shall exhib
inside the licen
stating that perso

12. The licence holdergshall not displa
matter which does

13. The licence holder shal\not pe
servant or agent, statuto
the premises which are not a e td the public in connectlon with the display, sale, hire,
exchange, loan or demonstration of sex articles.

14. The licence holder shall not display any advertisement which is visible to persons outside the
premises except as permitted by these Regulations or under the Act and no advertisements
shall be displayed wherever visible which depict any article or thing intended for use in
connection with or for the purpose of stimulating or encouraging acts of force or restraint which
are or may be associated with sexual activity.

15. The licence holder shall ensure that the interior of the sex establishment shall not be visible to
persons outside the premises.

16. (a) The exterior of the licensed premises shall be of materials approved by the Council
(b) The exterior of the premises shall consist of material and colours of a discreet nature

appropriate to the character of the locality and shall be in keeping with the appearance of
other premises in the vicinity. There shall be no external advertisements nor shall the
frontage contain displays of advertisements of any nature or permit the interior of the
place licensed to be viewed from outside.

124790.doc

Page 4 of 6



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

(c) Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the City Council, the following will be deemed to
comply with condition16 (a) and (b) above:

A brown Perspex fascia sign no larger than 15 feet by 4 feet bearing the name of the
licensed premises and the street number of the property on each side of the name in
roman font lettering no more than 12 inches in height together with beading or a beading
effect around the premises name and street numbers;

Beige vertical blind placed behind the front glazing to the licensed premises;

That no lettering/advertisement be placed on the frontage, save as stipulated above and
on the door which would display the statutory notice and opening hours which shall be no
more then 3 inches maximum;

That 2 swan neck lights be installed above the facia, subject to planning permission;

That the adjoining wall to the property be painted black/b
available;

own in anti graffiti paint where

That the bill poster be removed if possible.

No illuminated signs or exterior lights shall be affixg i premises unless approved
by the Council.

The licence holder shall ng
reputed prostitute or the h
object of their so-reseordi

material that bears a reproduction of the Certificate of the British Board of Film Certification.

The licence holder shall comply with
maintain and keep avaitable for use

all fire and safety requirements of the Council and
all specified fire fighting equipment and extinguishers.

The external doors of the licensed premises shall be fitted with self-closing mechanisms and
such mechanisms shall be maintained in good order. No external door shall be fixed in the
open position at any time during the permitted hours.

Applicants for the grant, renewal or transfer of a sex establishment licence or waiver thereof
shall make their application on the form approved from time to time by the Council returnable to
the office of the Solicitor to the Council together with the approved fee (where a sex
establishment licence is required). A copy of the application in all cases shall be sent to the
Chief Constable of Hampshire Constabulary, West Hill, Winchester not later than 7 days after
the date of the application to the Council.

Applicants for the grant, renewal or transfer of a sex establishment licence shall advertise
notice of their application in the form approved by the Council and in accordance with the
prescribed dimensions by publishing the advertisement in a local newspaper circulating in
Southampton not later than 7 days after the date of the application. A copy of the
advertisement as published and date of publication shall be lodged with the Council forthwith.

124790.doc

Page 5 of 6



26. Applicants for the grant, renewal or transfer of a sex establishment licence shall display a
notice in the form approved by the Council and furnish two completed copies to the Council
forthwith so that a copy may be sent to the appropriate public library. The Notice shall be
displayed at the premises to be licensed for 21 days beginning with the date of the application
to the Council and in a place where the notice can be inspected and conveniently read by the
public from outside the premises.

27. A police officer or an authorised officer of the Council may at any reasonable time enter and
inspect any premises in respect of which a sex establishment licence is for the time being in
force.

28. The licence holder or some responsible person, being 21 years of age or over, nominated by
him in writing shall be in attendance at the premises at all such times as the premises are open
to the public and any nomination shall be produced to any police officer or authorised officer of
the Council and give the name and address of the person nominated.

29. A closed circuit television system shall be installed in the place licensed to the satisfaction of
the Council’s Licensing Manager. The system shall efficiently record\the operation of the place

30.

31.

32.

124790.doc

Page 6 of 6



~ ! A LY g Rnoliedion: N1 [’ A4 HPLE S F AN Sl
7 < 8002 629610004 [PUnoD AD uoldweynos sbuipsssold jiaia jo ubinsssoud o] pes) Aell pue JyBuAded oo SSBLI wononpoldal pasLoyInedr) .A

WBLAdO UMoID & 821 AIBUoElS SAISaIERY 181 Jo i8joNuon) B4] o JBysaq uo Aoning SOUBLPIO JO LOISSILL,
' \.\. \ >m=.0 3 A ¥
WE_On_ nmU Joodweysy
auoIs||IN gt et
/ = L

Aner

Aemd)[s *

( L
_ PN L= Js

a1e1sy r

i £y
|ersnpu| il f 5] g P WG
/ — ; - o _H_ 0 7 g
¢ =] £ A
selyer a m gy )
/ \ Hlwg A '

PNIAI ] = L) &2 & s

/ spie) deing D m. SER

¢ ~ samaf yied 1eog /i
™~ — Heym

Sucolungd W
i

Py, Wn:s_

Aner PN
_ sAemdi|g

/]
ST

LR

jied

_m_Luw:UCw_._
i § . /
§ f-i- SaAJBUAA . |
,,,,,,, (. AEs
1
d¥ot_301SAYAD , . /
) B 5 4
| 8 \\
e |
|ElIsnpuU|
) /

RO ) =S o e (MOLNVINOY A \

|[ooyag lownr Y W, SRS D g = G
poomyoeag ] | s Ol B ; i ANLNISNYID g’ ¢ \ ]
i : \ . e - l
& a
Iy HEUYM - PO
(A 4 c o [+]
I'd - [ ¢

::..___:::.::

4 . o
- ; SUDOIUO -
| Lok shmns - AL .

SN ENENT



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda’item 7

Appendix 5

White, John

From: LICENSING WESTERN Mailbox [western.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 04 July 2012 14:41

To: ‘

Cc: White, John

Subject: Yearly renewal of of licence and proposed new shop front

FAO Jan Singleton

Further to the above application for Premises 16 Hanover Buildings, Southampton.
Police have no objections to this renewal of this licence.

With regards to the new signage, the only concerns that | have is the words under
PRIVATE SHOPS UK 'Stockist of DVDs, Magazines, Toys & Lingerie’ be removed or
amended as this could be misinterpreted by children who may enter the premises. Or if
the word Adult be inserted or 'toys' removed to deter any under 18's entering the premises.

This email has also been forwarded to Southampton City Council Licensing who make the
final decision.

This is for your consideration.

Kind regards

Karen Reeves

Western Licensing

Southampton Central Police Station
Southern Road

Southampton

SO15 1AN

Tele: 0845 0454545

DD: 02380 674768

Email:

e g e e e e ke v A e o e e e v e ok v e e e e o ok e e e ok vl o e die v e v vl sl e vk die e e e v g v v v e vk e v Fe e e de ke die e e e de e de e e ok e e e e e de ok e de ok e ok

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire
Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and

destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.

Fedededededed dedededkdedod kk ke dekhkhkhkkhk kR hkhhh Ak hh kR Rk AT ARk Rk Ak hhhkhhhhhkhhbhkhhkhhkhhhhihid

12/07/2012



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

Appendix 6

APPENDIX 6
Special Procedure for the Licensing (General) Sub-Committee — Applications for
Sex Establishment licences
One of the Council's Corporate Legal Advisors will be in attendance throughout the
proceedings and he/she is there to advise Members. Sub-Committee Members may seek
clarification on points of procedure at any time.

Please note that the Sub-Committee will normally adjourn for lunch at 1:00 p.m.
and that comfort breaks will be taken at the discretion of the Chair at appropriate
points during the meeting.

1. INTRODUCTION

L4 Everyone to introduce themselves
¢  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report, including background information
and any written objections received.
¢ Members' questions to the Licensing Officer
2. OBJECTORS

If Objectors (including Police) have attended indicating a wish to address the Sub-
Committee the Sub-Committee will consider each request in light of its discretion
to permit oral representations.

As a guide, such representations will only be permitted if appropriate in order to
briefly summarise and expand upon the main points of objection as set out in
written submissions. Mere recitation of previous written submissions will not be
permitted, nor will the introduction of entirely new grounds of objection.

Questions of Objectors will not be permitted by any party (including Members).
3. APPLICATION
The applicant or their representative will outline the details of the application and
call any witnesses in support.
Questions may be asked of the applicant or of any witnesses by:
Licensing Officer
Members of the Sub-Committee

The applicant may call supporting witnesses at their discretion during the
presentation of their application. Questions may be asked by the Sub-Committee
Members / Licensing Officer of such witnesses at any appropriate point in their
presentation

If any written objections have been received the applicant or their representative
will be invited to comment on them

4. SUMMING UP
The applicant or their representative will have a final opportunity to sum up their
application.

5. CONSIDERATION OF DECISION - CONFIDENTIAL SESSION

Members of the Sub-Committee will retire to consider the decision. In doing so the
Solicitor to the Sub-Committee and the Sub-Committee Administrator will retire
with them, but will take no part in the discussion of the merits of the case or what
the decision should be



Should the Solicitor to the Sub-Committee be required to clarify any points of law,
these will be repeated in the public session.

6. ANNOUNCEMENT OF DECISION

Sub-Committee Members will return and the Chair of the Sub-Committee will
deliver the decision in public session. The Licensing Officer will confirm this
decision in writing to the Applicant within 7 days of the Sub-Committee decision,
together with details of any relevant right of appeal.

Note:  Thjs procedure note is issued as a guide only — the order and conduct of business
may be varied by the person presiding at any time in order to facilitate the
determination of the matter, having regard to statutory restrictions and the rules of
natural justice.



	Agenda
	4 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	6 Declaration of New Air Quality Management Areas (AQMA)
	App 1
	App 2
	App 3
	App 4
	App 5
	App 6
	App 7

	7 Application to Vary a Sex Shop Licence - Private Shop, Ground Floor, Hanover Buildings, Southampton, SO14 1JA
	App 1
	App 2
	App 3
	App 4
	App 5
	App 6


